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404‐692‐5250 
http://www.motorcarstudio.com 
 
 
On Tue, Mar 14, 2023 at 10:10 AM Foster, Joyce <jdfoster@dekalbcountyga.gov> wrote: 

Thank you for your wonderful assistance. 

  

  

Joyce D Foster, NIGP‐CPP, CPPO, CPPB 

Procurement Projects Manager 

DeKalb Peachtree Airport 

2000 Airport Road, Suite 212 

Chamblee, GA 30341 

770.936.5440 

770.936.5446 fax 

jdfoster@dekalbcountyga.gov 

  

  

From: Chris Baucom <chris@motorcarstudio.com>  
Sent: Tuesday, March 14, 2023 9:20 AM 
To: Foster, Joyce <jdfoster@dekalbcountyga.gov> 
Cc: Hines, C. Hunter <chhines@dekalbcountyga.gov>; Glover, Jhanae <jglover1@dekalbcountyga.gov> 
Subject: Re: Request to Vacate T‐Hangar Space A‐9: RE: Insurance for N11JB / Hangar A9 

  

** WARNING: The sender of this email could not be validated and may not match the person in the "From" field. ** 

  

Joyce, the reason I am terminating the lease is because I am moving away from Atlanta and no longer need a hangar 
here. 

  

  

  


